
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
OVERSIGHT BOARD 

For the Successor Agency to the former 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands 

 
 
Members of the Board: 
Paul Foster, Chairperson, appointed by the Mayor of the City of Redlands 
Oscar Orci, Vice Chairperson, appointed by the Mayor, representing former 
redevelopment agency employees 
Brad Mason, appointed by County Superintendent of Education 
Cindy Saks, appointed by County Flood Control District 
David Wert, appointed by County Board of Supervisors 
Donna Ferracone, appointed by Chancellor of California Community Colleges 
Gary McBride, appointed by County Board of Supervisors, representing the public  
 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
The regular meeting of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the former 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands is at the date and time noted below in 
the City Council Chambers, Civic Center, 35 Cajon Street, Redlands, California, on: 

 
THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 2014 

4:00 P.M. 
 
Anyone desiring to speak at this meeting is encouraged, but not required, to turn in a 
“Speaker Sign-up Sheet.”  Forms are available prior to the meeting date in the 
Development Services Department, 210 E. Citrus Avenue, or in the City Council 
Chambers during the meeting.  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes each. 
Speakers may not “donate” their time to others.  
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact Jason Montgomery of Municipal Utilities & 
Engineering Department, 909-798-7584 x5.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
NOTE:  Any writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Oversight Board 
regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before this meeting are 
available for public inspection at the Development Services Department.  
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - 3 MINUTES  
 

(At this time, the public has the opportunity to address the Oversight Board on 
any item of interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Oversight Board 





  

 

RESOLUTION NO. OB 2014-036 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
TO THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF REDLANDS 

APPROVING THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR THE JUNE 19, 2014 
OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING 

 
 WHEREAS, the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment 
Agency of the City of Redlands (the “Oversight Board”) has taken up for consideration the 
consent calendar for the June 19, 2014 meeting of the Oversight Board; and  
 

WHEREAS, Section 34179(e) of the Health and Safety Code requires all actions by the 
Oversight Board to be taken by resolution; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY the Oversight Board of the Successor 
Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The Oversight Board hereby approves the consent calendar for the  
June 19, 2014 meeting of the Oversight Board which consists solely of the minutes for the 
Board’s February 20, 2014 regular meeting. 
 
 Section 2.   The Secretary for the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this 
Resolution. 
  
 Section 3.  Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code section 34179, all actions 
taken by the Oversight Board may be reviewed by the State of California Department of Finance, 
and, therefore, this Resolution shall not be effective for five (5) business days, pending a request 
for review by the State of California Department of Finance. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands held this 19th 
day of June, 2014 by the following vote:   
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
       ______________________________ 
       Paul Foster, Chairperson 

Oversight Board of Successor Agency 
       To Redevelopment Agency 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Linda McCasland 
Oversight Board Secretary 



Oversight Board Meeting Minutes of 
February 20, 2014 

Page 1 of 2 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting of the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency of the 
Former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands held in the Council Chambers, 
35 Cajon Street, on February 20, 2014 at 4:00 P.M. 
 
PRESENT: Oscar Orci, Vice Chairman  

Donna Ferracone, Board Member 
Brad Mason, Board Member 
Gary McBride, Board Member  
David Wert, Board Member 

 
ABSENT: All Board Members were in attendance, with the exception of Chairman 

Paul Foster, and Board Member Cindy Saks who were absent. 
  
STAFF: Dan McHugh, City Attorney 

Tina Kundig, Finance Director 
Robert D. Dalquest, Assistant Development Services Director 
Tom Steele, Assistant Finance Director 

  
I. CALL TO ORDER AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - 3 MINUTES  
 

(At this time, the public has the opportunity to address the Oversight Board on 
any item of interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Oversight Board 
that does not appear on this agenda.  The Oversight Board may not discuss or take 
any action on any public comment made, except that the Oversight Board 
members or Successor Agency staff may briefly respond to statements made or 
questions posed by members of the public) 
 

Vice Chairman Oscar Orci opened up the Public Comment Period.  There were no 
comments forthcoming and the Public Comment Period was closed. 

 
II. CONSENT CALENDAR/APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A. Consideration to adopt Resolution No. OB 2014-033; approval of the 

consent calendar for the February 20, 2014 regular meeting for the 
following matters: 

 
I.  Minutes of the October 17, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 

Vice Chairman Orci opened up the Hearing.  There were no comments forthcoming and 
the Hearing was closed. 
 
MOTION 
 
It was moved by Board Member David Wert, seconded by Board Member Donna 
Ferracone, and carried on a 5-0-2 vote (Chairman Foster and Board Member Saks absent) 
that the Oversight Board approve Resolution No. OB 2014-033. 

 
III. COMMUNICATIONS-None 



Oversight Board Meeting Minutes of 
February 20, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 

 
IV. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Consideration of Resolution No. OB 2014-034 approving the Recognized 

Obligation Payment Schedule for July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 
(ROPS 14-15A).  The Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule sets forth 
the payment amounts required for enforceable obligations for the six 
month fiscal period.  

 
Vice Chairman Orci opened up the Hearing.  There were no comments forthcoming and 
the Hearing was closed. 
 
MOTION 
 
It was moved by Board Member Wert, seconded by Board Member Ferracone, and 
carried on a 5-0-2 vote (Chairman Foster and Board Member Saks absent) that the 
Oversight Board approve Resolution No. OB 2014-034. 
 
V.  OLD BUSINESS-None 

 
VI. ADJOURN TO NOVEMBER 21, 2013 MEETING 

 
There being no further business to address, Vice Chairman Orci adjourned the meeting at 
4:21 p.m. to the regularly scheduled Oversight Board meeting of March 20, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 AGENDA ITEM IV A 
OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING OF 06/19/14 

 
 

REQUEST FOR AGENCY ACTION 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. OB 2014-037; A 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY OF THE CITY OF REDLANDS APPROVING AN AMENDED 
LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN PURSUANT TO 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34191.5. 

 
MOTION:  
 
“I move approval of Resolution No. OB 2014-037.” 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff Recommends that the Oversight Board approve Resolution No. OB 2014-037.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Following dissolution of the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands 
(“Agency”), the City elected to become the Successor Agency to the Agency by 
Resolution No. 7089, dated November 1, 2011 (the “Successor Agency”). Pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code (“HSC”) Section 34173(b), the Successor Agency is a separate 
legal entity from the City. 
 
HSC Section 34191.5(a) established a Community Redevelopment Property Trust Fund 
(the “Trust”), administered by the Successor Agency, to serve as the repository of the 
former Agency’s real properties. HSC Section 34191.4(a) requires that all real property 
and interests in real property of the former Agency (unless the property is subject to the 
requirements of any existing enforceable obligation) be transferred to the Property Trust 
Fund upon approval by the State Department of Finance (DOF). 
 
On October 17, 2013, the Oversight Board approved the Successor Agency’s Long-
Range Property Management Plan, which was subsequently submitted to the DOF for 
final approval.  Upon review of the Successor Agency’s Long-Range Property 
Management Plan, the DOF requested additional supporting documentation and 
detailed clarification on specific properties and accompanying documents.  Additionally, 
the DOF requested that certain modifications be made to the Long-Range Property 
Management Plan. 
 
Over the past several months, Successor Agency staff has been working with DOF 
officials to provide additional supporting documentation and clarification, and to 
incorporate all requested modifications to ensure final approval of the document.  The 



Oversight Board Meeting of 06/19/14 
Adoption of Amended Long-Range Property Management Plan 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 
primary modifications relating to specific properties in the document are summarized in 
the table below: 
 

 
 

Property Requested Modification Status 
Property #1 (Redlands Blvd. & Eureka St.) 
Disposition: Retain for Governmental Use 

 Incorporate dollar amount (verified or 
estimated) for “Value at Time of 
Acquisition” into parcel information. 

Complete 

Property #2 (Park Ave. & Division St.) 
Disposition: Retain for Governmental Use 

 Change disposition designation from 
“Future Development” to “Governmental 
Use” and include in separate 
Governmental Use section within 
document.   

 Provide City Council resolution confirming 
that property will be developed/used for 
additional parking and no other purpose. 

 Note: Formerly Property #5, this property 
is now Property #2.   

Complete 
 
 
 
 
Complete 

Property #3 (31 Stuart Ave.) 
Disposition: Retain for Future Development 

 Provide supporting documentation that 
specifically references property by parcel 
number (added Appendix E – Initial Study 
– Redlands Park Once Transit Center).   

 Indicate in the document that City intends 
to reach a compensation agreement (at 
some time in the future) with affected 
taxing agencies based on value of the 
property. 

 Note:  Formerly property #2, this property 
is now Property #3.  

Complete 
 
 
 
Complete 

Property #4 (205 W. Stuart Ave.) 
Disposition: Retain for Future Development 

 Provide supporting documentation that 
specifically references property by parcel 
number (added Appendix E – Initial Study 
– Redlands Park Once Transit Center).   

 Indicate in the document that City intends 
to reach a compensation agreement (at 
some time in the future) with affected 
taxing agencies based on value of the 
property. 

 Note:  Formerly property #3, this property 
is now Property #4. 

Complete 
 
 
 
Complete 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Property #5 (330 Third St.) 
Disposition: Sale of Property 

 Indicate in the Use and Disposition 
section a proposed sale price and sale 
time period for property (e.g., 2014). 

 Note:  Formerly property #4, this property 
is now Property #5. 

Complete 

Property #6 (E. Cypress and I-10 Freeway)
Disposition: Sale of Property 

 Indicate in the Use and Disposition 
section a proposed sale price and sale 
time period for property (e.g., 2014). 

Complete 



Oversight Board Meeting of 06/19/14 
Adoption of Amended Long-Range Property Management Plan 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
The DOF has indicated that approval of an amended Plan would be forthcoming 
provided that all modifications are made to the Plan and all additional documentation 
has been received.  To date, all modifications have been completed within the amended 
Plan and all supporting documentation has been provided to the satisfaction of the 
DOF.  
 
It is recommended that the Oversight Board adopt the attached resolution approving 
and adopting the amended Property Management Plan for subsequent approval by the 
State Department of Finance. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A.  Resolution No. OB 2014-037 
 
 





V:\mnelson\Oversight Board\Meetings\2014\06.19.14\Reso_OB 2014-037_Amended PMP.doc 

RESOLUTION NO. OB 2014-037 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF REDLANDS APPROVING AN AMENDED LONG-RANGE 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34173(d), the City of Redlands 
(“City”) elected to become the Redlands Successor Agency ("Successor Agency") and is the 
successor agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34173(g), the Successor Agency is 
a separate legal entity from the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(b) requires the Successor Agency to 
prepare a Long-Range Property Management Plan ("Property  Management Plan") that addresses 
the disposition and use of the real properties of the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of 
Redlands; and 
 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(b) also requires the Successor 
Agency to submit the Property Management Plan to the Successor Agency's Oversight Board and 
the Department of Finance for approval no later than six months following the issuance to the 
Successor Agency of the finding of completion pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 
34179.7; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency prepared and submitted a Property Management Plan 
containing all of the information required by Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5 to the 
Department of Finance on October 21, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department of Finance has subsequently requested certain modifications 

be made to the Property Management Plan and that an amended plan be submitted for approval; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY the Oversight Board of the Successor 
Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The Oversight Board hereby approves and adopts the amended Long-Range 
Property Management Plan, in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “A,” 
pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177. 
 
 Section 2. The Oversight Board hereby directs the Successor Agency to submit the 
amended Long-Range Property Management Plan for approval by the State of California 
Department of Finance and to post the amended Long-Range Property Management Plan on the 
Successor Agency’s website.  



V:\mnelson\Oversight Board\Meetings\2014\06.19.14\Reso_OB 2014-037_Amended PMP.doc 

 
  Section 3.   The Secretary for the Oversight Board shall certify to the adoption of this 
Resolution. 
  
 Section 4.  Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code section 34179, all actions 
taken by the Oversight Board may be reviewed by the State of California Department of Finance, 
and, therefore, this Resolution shall not be effective for five (5) business days, pending a request 
for review by the State of California Department of Finance. 
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands held this 19th day 
of June, 2014 by the following vote:   
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Paul Foster, Chairperson 

Oversight Board of the Successor Agency 
       to the former Redevelopment Agency 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Linda McCasland 
Oversight Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 



V:\mnelson\Oversight Board\Meetings\2014\06.19.14\Reso_OB 2014-037_Amended PMP.doc 

 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LONG-RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN (AMENDED) 
 
 
 

FULL VERSION WITH APPENDICES AVAILABLE ONLINE:  
  

http://ci.redlands.ca.us/clerk/2014staffreports/140603N3c-exhA.pdf 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LLoonngg--RRaannggee  
PPrrooppeerrttyy  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  PPllaann  
((AAmmeennddeedd))  
  
Successor Agency to the 
Redlands Redevelopment Agency 



 

 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Introduction.......................................................................................................................................1 

Executive Summary ...........................................................................................................................1 

Statement of Legal Requirements ......................................................................................................2 

Property Inventory ............................................................................................................................3 

Retention of Property for Governmental Use 

Property #1 – Redlands Blvd & Eureka St.......................................................................................4 

Property #2 – Park Ave and Division St ..........................................................................................6 

Retention of Properties for Other Uses 

Property #3 – 31 W. Stuart Ave......................................................................................................8 

Property #4 – 205 W. Stuart Ave..................................................................................................10 

Property #5 – 330 Third St ...........................................................................................................12 

Property #6 – E. Cypress and I‐10 Freeway ..................................................................................14 

Department of Finance Property Inventory Sheet..................................................................................16 

Figures 

Figure 1.  Property Overview Map .................................................................................................3 

Tables 

Table 1.  Redlands Successor Agency – Summary of Property Disposition by Category ................1  

Table 2.  Property Inventory – Property #1 (APN: 0169‐272‐27) ...................................................4 

Table 3.  Property Inventory – Property #2 (APN: 0170‐191‐39) ...................................................6 

Table 4.  Property Inventory – Property #3 (APN: 0169‐281‐19) ...................................................8 

Table 5.  Property Inventory – Property #4 (APN: 0169‐281‐23) .................................................10 

Table 6.  Property Inventory – Property #5 (APNs: 0169‐281‐47/48/49/50) ...............................12 

Table 7.  Property Inventory – Property #6 (APN: 0173‐191‐16) .................................................14 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Redlands Passenger Rail Project Presentation 

Appendix B – Downtown Specific Plan/Specific Plan 45 

Appendix C – City of Redlands/San Bernardino Associated Governments Cooperative Agreement 

Appendix D – Real Property License Agreement 

Appendix E – Initial Study‐ Redlands Park Once Transit Center  



S 

1 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 

Assembly  Bill  (“AB”)  1484,  enacted  in  June  of  2012,  requires  that  all  successor  agencies  to  former 
redevelopment agencies that owned property at the time of redevelopment dissolution in 2011 prepare 
a Long‐Range Property Management Plan (“PMP”). The PMP governs the disposition and use of property 
held  by  the  former  redevelopment  agency  pursuant  to  legal  requirements,  as  detailed  in  the  next 
section.    This  is  the  Long‐Range  Property Management  Plan  for  the  Successor Agency  to  the  former 
Redlands Redevelopment Agency (“Successor Agency”). 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Successor Agency currently holds six (6) properties in Redlands. The majority of these properties are 
vacant, undeveloped properties.  However, two properties include structures (one vacant); one property 
is a storm drain right‐of‐way.    

As  required under AB 1484,  the properties  included  in  the PMP must be designated by  the Successor 
Agency for future disposition.  The disposition categories include: 

1. The  retention  of  the  property  for  a  governmental  use  pursuant  to  subdivision  (a)  of  Section 
34181 of the Health and Safety Code;  

2. The  retention  of  the  property  for  future  development  (to  allow  the  Successor  Agency  to 
complete projects planned prior to redevelopment dissolution); 

3. The sale of the property; 

4. The use of the property to fulfill an enforceable obligation. 

Two of the properties  listed  in the Redlands’ PMP are proposed for governmental use; two properties 
are proposed  to be held  for  future development purposes, as allowed by  law,  to allow  the Successor 
Agency  to  complete  projects  planned  prior  to  redevelopment  dissolution  for  retention  for  future 
development;  two properties have  been designated  for  sale pursuant  to  current  legal  requirements.  
The table below provides a summary of all PMP property categories: 

 

Redlands Successor Agency  
Summary of Property Disposition Categories 

Permissible Use (AB 1484)  Number of Properties in Category 

Governmental Use  2 

Retention for Future Development  2 

Sale of Property  2 

Use of Property for Enforceable Obligation  0 

Total  6 

Table 1. Redlands Successor Agency – Summary of Property Disposition by Category. 

 

 



S 

2 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 
 
STATEMENT OF LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34191.5 (part of AB 1484), each successor agency that holds 
property from a former redevelopment agency is required to submit a PMP to the State Department of 
Finance  (“DOF”)  within  six  months  after  receiving  a  “Finding  of  Completion”  from  DOF.  Prior  to 
submittal of the PMP to the DOF, the Successor Agency’s oversight board must approve the PMP. 

In  general,  the  PMP  addresses  the  disposition  and  use  of  the  real  properties  of  the  former 
redevelopment agency. AB 1484 requires that the PMP include all of the following components: 

1. Inventory  of  all  properties  in  the  Community  Redevelopment  Property  Trust  Fund  (“Trust 
Fund”),  established  to  serve  as  the  repository  of  the  former  redevelopment  agency’s  real 
properties.  This inventory shall consist of all of the following information: 

a. Date of acquisition of the property and the value of the property at that time, and an 
estimate of the current value of the property. 

b. Purpose for which the property was acquired. 

c. Parcel data, including address, lot size, and current zoning in the former redevelopment 
agency redevelopment plan or specific, community, or general plan. 

d. Estimate  of  the  current  value  of  the  parcel  including,  if  available,  any  appraisal 
information. 

e. Estimate of any  lease, rental, or any other revenues generated by the property, and a 
description of the contractual requirements for the disposition of those funds. 

f. History of environmental contamination, including designation as a Brownfield site, and 
related environmental studies, and history of any remediation efforts. 

g. Description  of  the  property’s  potential  for  transit‐oriented  development  and  the 
advancement of the planning objectives of the successor agency. 

h. Brief  history  of  previous  development  proposals  and  activity,  including  the  rental  or 
lease of property. 

2. Address the use or disposition of all the properties in the Trust Fund. Permissible uses include: 

a. Retention for governmental use pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 34181; 

b. Retention for future development; 

c. Sale of the property; or 

d. Use of property to fulfill an enforceable obligation. 

3. Separately identify and list properties in the Trust Fund dedicated to governmental use purposes 
and properties retained for purposes of fulfilling an enforceable obligation.  With respect to the 
use or disposition of all other properties, all the following shall apply: 

a. If  the plan directs  the use or  liquidation of  the property  for a project  identified  in an 
approved redevelopment plan, the property shall transfer to the city, county, or city and 
county. 



S 

3 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

b. If the plan directs the liquidation of the property or the use of revenues generated from 
the property, such as lease or parking revenues, for any purpose other than to fulfill an 
enforceable  obligation  or  other  than  that  specified  in  subsection  3(a)  above,  the 
proceeds from the sale shall be distributed as property tax to the taxing entities. 

c. Property shall not be transferred to a successor agency, city, county, or city and county, 
unless the PMP has been approved by the oversight board and DOF. 

 
PROPERTY INVENTORY  

The Successor Agency to the former Redlands Redevelopment Agency currently holds six properties  in 
its Trust Fund.  These properties are listed below as required by the DOF including proposed disposition. 

As  required,  this  PMP  separately  identifies  properties  in  the  trust  designated  for  governmental  use 
purposes and properties retained for purposes of fulfilling an enforceable obligation.  Two properties in 
the PMP have been designated for governmental use purposes and these properties are listed first.  No 
properties were designated for purposes of fulfilling an enforceable obligation.  

 

 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 1.  Property Overview Map. 



S 

4 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

PROPERTIES DESIGNATED FOR GOVERNMENTAL USE 

PROPERTY #1 – Redlands Blvd. & Eureka St. (APN: 0169‐272‐27) 

Overview: 

Property #1, generally  located at Redlands Blvd. and Eureka St.,  is an approximate  .18 acre parcel that 
has been acquired and retained  to preserve right‐of‐way  for a  future storm drain.   The storm drain  is 
part of the Opal Basin project to mitigate flood control in the City’s downtown area.  As part of a former 
Redevelopment Agency project, this parcel was Parcel #4 of Parcel Map 11197.  The conceptual design 
for  a  120‐inch  storm  drain  has  already  been  completed,  and  there  is  a  20‐foot‐wide  storm  drain 
easement across the length of the parcel. 

As a significant component to planned flood control mitigation, this property is proposed to be retained 
for governmental use.        

Property #1 — Redlands Boulevard and Eureka Street / APN: 0169‐272‐27 

Property Acquisition Information 

Date of Acquisition  09/30/1987 

Value of Property at  
Time of Acquisition 

$14,000 (estimate based on historical value of similar property in 

proximity to this parcel.  Source: County of San Bernardino) 

Estimate of the Current Value  $55,386* 

Purpose of Acquisition  Right‐of‐way for future storm drain 

Parcel Data Information 

Physical Address  Redlands Blvd. & Eureka St., Redlands, CA 

Future Storm Drain

Parcel



S 

5 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

   

Lot Size  0.18 acres 

Current Zoning   Light Industrial District — M1 

Current Parcel Value 

* Estimate: $55,386 (Source: CoStar real estate data/industrial land/5‐mile radius/$307,701 per 
acre ‐ average) 

Revenues Generated and Contractual Requirements 

None 

History of Environmental Contamination/Remediation 

None Known 

Potential for Transit‐Oriented Development and Advancement of Planning Objectives 

None 

History of Development Proposals and Activity 

None 

Use and Disposition (Governmental Use; Future Development; Sale; Fulfill an Enforceable 
Obligation)   

Governmental Use.   This property  is proposed to be retained as right‐of‐way  for a  future  flood 
control/storm drain line and has no other purpose. 

 Table 2.  Property Inventory — Property #1 (APN: 0169‐272‐27). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



S 

6 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

PROPERTY #2 – Park Avenue and Division St. (APN: 0170‐191‐39) 

Overview: 

Property  #2,  located  at  Park  Avenue  and Division  Street,  is  an  approximate  2.39  acre  parcel  that  is 
adjacent to the I‐10 Freeway, an existing rail line and existing park.  The property was originally acquired 
in 2008  for  the  future development of  affordable housing.   However, when  redevelopment  agencies 
were dissolved, all housing activities of the former Redlands Redevelopment Agency were transferred to 
the County of San Bernardino. 

Due to its proximity to an existing public park (Sylvan Park), which lacks adequate parking facilities, the 
parcel  would  benefit  park  patrons  by  providing  much‐needed  parking  adjacent  to  the  park.  The 
additional parking area would also reduce the amount of on‐street parking that is currently taking place 
in residential neighborhoods when the park’s capacity for parking automobiles has been exhausted.   

As an integral component to fulfilling the need for additional parking facilities, this property is proposed 
to be retained for future parking.   Due to this property’s  location — adjacent to an existing park, a rail 
line and freeway interstate — other uses may not be feasible.   

This property is currently vacant and is proposed to be retained for governmental use. 

 

Property #2 — Park Avenue and Division Street  / APN: 0170‐191‐39 

 

Property Acquisition Information 

Date of Acquisition  03/04/2008 

Value of Property at  
Time of Acquisition 

$736,000 

Estimate of the Current Value  $452,936* 



S 

7 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

   

Purpose of Acquisition  Development of affordable housing 

Parcel Data Information 

Physical Address  Park Avenue and Division Street 

Lot Size  2.39 acres 

Current Zoning   R‐2 / Multiple Family Residential District 

Current Parcel Value 

*$452,936 (Source: CoStar real estate data/multi‐family residential  land/5‐mile radius/$189,513  
per acre ‐ average) 

Revenues Generated and Contractual Requirements 

None 

History of Environmental Contamination/Remediation 

None known 

Potential for Transit‐Oriented Development and Advancement of Planning Objectives 

None 

History of Development Proposals and Activity 

None 

Use and Disposition (Governmental Use; Future Development; Sale; Fulfill an Enforceable 
Obligation)   

Governmental Use.  This property is proposed to be retained for a future public parking area to 
reduce impacts to the community due to inadequate parking facilities at Sylvan Park. 

Table 3.  Property Inventory — Property #2 (APN: 0170‐191‐39). 

 

 

 

END OF LIST FOR PROPERTY THAT HAS BEEN DESIGNATED 
FOR GOVERNMENTAL USE 

 

 

 

 

 

 



S 

8 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

PROPERTY #3 – 31 W. Stuart Ave. (APN: 0169‐281‐19) 

Overview: 

Property #3,  located at 31 W. Stuart Avenue, is an approximate .59 acre parcel that has been acquired 
and retained for a future public parking facility that will serve a planned commuter rail stop in the City’s 
downtown area (see Appendix A). Specifically, a parking structure is proposed to be built as part of the 
Park Once project. The facility design is near completion and the environmental approval for the project 
is currently being pursued.   The property  is also  located within  the City’s Downtown Specific Plan 45 
area  (see Appendix B), which provides  a  comprehensive  set of  standards  for  land use, development 
design and public  improvements  for  the northern portion of  the Redlands Town Center.   The primary 
goal  of  the  Specific  Plan  area  is  to  create  a  compact  “pedestrian‐oriented”  environment  that  is 
consistent in character and density with the older Redlands Town Center.  

In addition  to providing parking  for  future commuter  rail  facilities  (see Appendix E),  the City has also 
provided  infrastructure  improvements;  specifically  the widening  of  Eureka  Avenue  to  accommodate 
future rail activities.  To facilitate these improvements, the City of Redlands entered into a cooperative 
agreement with the San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG) — the council of governments 
and  transportation  planning  agency  for  San Bernardino  County —  to  obtain  funding  for  the  street 
widening project as part of the Redlands Station Street Improvements (see Appendix C).   

Currently, there is one structure on site (Building Type: Masonry; Building Grade: Low) that is licensed to 
a private party for the purpose of storing equipment.   The  licensee operates under a month‐to‐month 
license agreement and the payment is $1,500 per month (see Appendix D). 

As a significant component to planned transit‐oriented development activities, this property is proposed 
to be retained for future development. 

Property #3 — 31 W. Stuart Avenue / APN: 0169‐281‐19 



S 

9 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

Property Acquisition Information 

Date of Acquisition  05/18/2004 

Value of Property at  
Time of Acquisition 

$443,170 

Estimate of the Current Value  $178,662*  

Purpose of Acquisition  Future public parking for rail in the downtown area 

Parcel Data Information 

Physical Address  31 Stuart Avenue 

Lot Size  0.59 acres / Vacant Parcel with Building 

Current Zoning   Specific Plan 45/Town Center Historic (Commercial) 

Current Parcel Value 

* Estimate:  $178,662 (Source: CoStar real estate data/commercial land/5‐mile radius/$302,818 
per acre ‐ average) 

Revenues Generated and Contractual Requirements 

License:  $1,500/Month ; Licensee is on a month‐to‐month contract (see Appendix D) 

History of Environmental Contamination/Remediation 

None Known 

Potential for Transit‐Oriented Development and Advancement of Planning Objectives 

High  Potential:    This  property was  purchased  specifically  for  the  purpose  of  providing  future 
public parking for a planned commuter rail stop  in 2018 (see Appendix A).   The property  is also 
located within  the City’s Downtown  Specific Plan  45  area  (see Appendix B), which provides  a 
comprehensive set of standards for  land use, development design and public  improvements for 
the northern portion of the Redlands Town Center.  

In addition to providing parking for future commuter rail facilities (see Appendix E), the City has 
also  provided  infrastructure  improvements;  specifically  the  widening  of  Eureka  Avenue  to 
accommodate  future  rail  activities.    To  facilitate  these  improvements,  the  City  of  Redlands 
entered  into  a  cooperative  agreement  with  the  San  Bernardino  Associated  Governments 
(SANBAG) — the council of governments and transportation planning agency for San Bernardino 
County — to obtain funding for the street widening project as part of the Redlands Station Street 
Improvements (see Appendix C). 

Currently,  there  is one  structure on  site  that  is  licensed  to  a private party  for  the purpose of 
storing equipment.  The licensee is on a month‐to‐month agreement (see Appendix D). 

History of Development Proposals and Activity 

None 

Use and Disposition (Governmental Use; Future Development; Sale; Fulfill an Enforceable 
Obligation)   

Future Development.  This property is proposed to be retained for a future public parking area to 
support  a  planned  commuter  rail  stop  (2018).  The  City  intends  to  negotiate  a  compensation 
agreement (at some point in the future) with affected taxing agencies based on the value of the 
property. 

Table 4.  Property Inventory — Property #3 (APN: 0169‐281‐19). 



S 

10 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 
 

PROPERTY #4 – 205 W. Stuart Ave. (APN: 0169‐281‐23) 

Overview: 

Property #4, located at 205 W. Stuart Avenue is an approximate .48 acre parcel that has been acquired 
and retained for a future public parking facility that will serve a planned commuter rail stop in the City’s 
downtown  area  (see  Appendix A).  The  property  is  a  companion  property  to  the  property  at  31 W. 
Stuart, in that both are planned for the same purpose and are in proximity to one another.  Specifically, 
a parking structure  is proposed to be built as part of the Park Once project. The facility design  is near 
completion and the environmental approval for the project is currently being pursued.  The property is 
also  located within  the  City’s  Downtown  Specific  Plan  45  area  (see  Appendix  B), which  provides  a 
comprehensive  set  of  standards  for  land  use,  development  design  and  public  improvements  for  the 
northern portion of the Redlands Town Center.  The primary goal of the Specific Plan area is to create a 
compact “pedestrian‐oriented” environment  that  is consistent  in character and density with  the older 
Redlands Town Center.  

In addition  to providing parking  for  future commuter  rail  facilities  (see Appendix E),  the City has also 
provided  infrastructure  improvements;  specifically  the widening  of  Eureka  Avenue  to  accommodate 
future rail activities.  To facilitate these improvements, the City of Redlands entered into a cooperative 
agreement with the San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG) — the council of governments 
and  transportation  planning  agency  for  San Bernardino  County —  to  obtain  funding  for  the  street 
widening project as part of the Redlands Station Street Improvements (see Appendix C).   

As a significant component to planned transit‐oriented development activities, this property is proposed 
to be retained for future development.  Currently, this is a vacant parcel.   

 

Property #4 — 205 W. Stuart Avenue / APN: 0169‐281‐23 

 

 

 



S 

11 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

Property Acquisition Information 

Date of Acquisition  08/01/2003 

Value of Property at  
Time of Acquisition 

$265,500 

Estimate of the Current Value  $145,352* 

Purpose of Acquisition  Future public parking for rail in the downtown area 

Parcel Data Information 

Physical Address  205 W. Stuart Avenue 

Lot Size  0.48 acres / Vacant Parcel 

Current Zoning   Specific Plan 45/Town Center Historic (Commercial) 

Current Parcel Value 

* Estimate:  $145,352 (Source: CoStar real estate data/commercial land/5‐mile radius/$302,818 
per acre ‐ average) 

Revenues Generated and Contractual Requirements 

None 

History of Environmental Contamination/Remediation 

None Known 

Potential for Transit‐Oriented Development and Advancement of Planning Objectives 

High Potential:  This property was purchased specifically for the purpose of providing future public 
parking for a planned commuter rail stop in 2018 (see Appendix A).  The property is also located 
within  the  City’s  Downtown  Specific  Plan  45  area  (see  Appendix  B),  which  provides  a 
comprehensive set of standards  for  land use, development design and public  improvements  for 
the northern portion of the Redlands Town Center.   

In addition to providing parking for future commuter rail facilities (see Appendix E), the City has 
also  provided  infrastructure  improvements;  specifically  the  widening  of  Eureka  Avenue  to 
accommodate  future  rail  activities.    To  facilitate  these  improvements,  the  City  of  Redlands 
entered  into  a  cooperative  agreement  with  the  San  Bernardino  Associated  Governments 
(SANBAG) — the council of governments and transportation planning agency for San Bernardino 
County — to obtain funding for the street widening project as part of the Redlands Station Street 
Improvements (see Appendix C). 

Currently, this parcel is a vacant. 

History of Development Proposals and Activity 

None 

Use and Disposition (Governmental Use; Future Development; Sale; Fulfill an Enforceable 
Obligation)   

Future Development.  This property is proposed to be retained for a future public parking area to 
support  a  planned  commuter  rail  stop  (2018).    The  City  intends  to  negotiate  a  compensation 
agreement (at some point  in the future) with affected taxing agencies based on the value of the 
property. 

Table 5.  Property Inventory — Property #4 (APN: 0169‐281‐23). 
 



S 

12 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

PROPERTY #5 – 330 Third Street (APNs: 0169‐281‐47/48/49/50) 
 

Overview: 

Property #5, consisting of four parcels, is located at 330 Third Street.  The property is part of the original 
town  site  of  the  City  of  Redlands.    It  is  located  south  of  the  Santa  Fe  Railroad  Right‐of‐Way  and 
southwest  of  the  historic  Redlands  Santa  Fe  Depot  Railroad  Station.    The  property  is  considered  a 
contributor  to  the  Santa  Fe Depot District,  a National  Register District  that  includes  17  contributing 
properties in the heart of downtown Redlands.  There is currently one structure located on the property 
— a masonry and  steel‐framed warehouse  constructed  in 1912.   The building, a  former  fruit packing 
house,  is vacant and has not been used for several years.   Electrical wiring has been removed and the 
interior has been vandalized.   

A  July  2010  appraisal  report  indicated  that  the  current  structure  on  the  subject  property  is  non‐
conforming and does not reflect the physical and economic characteristics of the market area, and that 
its use as a warehouse/fruit‐packing facility is not considered maximally productive.   

A previous proposal to  incorporate this property  into a  larger commercial development was submitted 
by  Showprop  Redlands,  LLC  in  2011,  and  a  Conditional  Property Disposition  Agreement  (CPDA) was 
approved on July 5, 2011.   However, the applicant was not able to meet the schedule of performance 
requirements outlined in the CPDA, thus invalidating the agreement and ending the proposed project.    

The property is currently vacant and is zoned for multiple commercial uses.  The property is proposed to 
be offered for sale.  

 

Property #5 — 330 Third Street / APNs: 0169‐281‐47/48/49/50 

 

 

 

 



S 

13 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

Property Acquisition Information 

Date of Acquisition  12/22/2006 

Value of Property at  
Time of Acquisition 

$940,000 

Estimate of the Current Value  $320,000* 

Purpose of Acquisition  Future Development 

Parcel Data Information 

Physical Address  330 North Third Street 

Lot Size  0.67 acres total (four parcels) 

Current Zoning   Specific Plan 45/Town Center Historic (Commercial) 

Current Parcel Value 

*$320,000 (Based on independent appraisal – 07/20/2010) 

Revenues Generated and Contractual Requirements 

None 

History of Environmental Contamination/Remediation 

None noted or observed per the appraisal report.  But due to the age of the structure, asbestos may 
be present and may require asbestos abatement in the future.  

Potential for Transit‐Oriented Development and Advancement of Planning Objectives 

None  

History of Development Proposals and Activity 

A  previous  proposal  to  incorporate  this  property  into  a  larger  commercial  development  was 
submitted by Showprop Redlands,  LLC  in 2011.   However,  the applicant was not able  to meet  the 
schedule of performance requirements outlined  in the Conditional Property Disposition Agreement, 
thus invalidating the agreement and ending the proposed project.    

Use and Disposition (Governmental Use; Future Development; Sale; Fulfill an Enforceable Obligation)  

Sale of Property.  The property is currently vacant, consists of four separate parcels and is zoned for 
multiple  commercial  uses.    The  property  is  proposed  to  be  offered  for  sale  (proceeds  to  be 
distributed as property tax to the taxing entities).  The property is intended to be sold in 2014 at its 
current estimated value ($320,000). 

Table 6.  Property Inventory — Property #5 (APNs: 0169‐281‐47/48/49/50). 

 

 

 

 

 

 



S 

14 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 
PROPERTY #6 – E. Cypress and I‐10 Freeway (APN: 0173‐191‐16) 

Overview: 

Property #6, located on E. Cypress Avenue north of the I‐10 Freeway, is an approximate .92 acre parcel.  
The  vacant parcel was originally  acquired  in 2008  for  the  future development of  affordable housing. 
However, when  redevelopment agencies were dissolved, all housing activities of  the  former Redlands 
Redevelopment Agency were transferred to the County of San Bernardino. 

A  previous  proposal  to  build  a  two‐story  office  building  on  this  property was  submitted  by Gardner 
Construction and Development in 2004.  However, that project was denied by the City Council, as it did 
not meet the General Plan zoning requirements.  The property is currently zoned suburban residential.  

Due  to  the  fact  that  there are no current/future plans  for  this property with  regard  to governmental 
uses, future development or fulfilling an enforceable obligation, this property is proposed to be offered 
for sale. 

 

Property #6 — E. Cypress Avenue N/O I‐10 Freeway / APN: 0173‐191‐16 

 

 

Property Acquisition Information 

Date of Acquisition  03/04/2008 

Value of Property at  
Time of Acquisition 

$218,000 

Estimate of the Current Value  $61,334* 

Purpose of Acquisition  Development of affordable housing 

Parcel Data Information 

Physical Address  Cypress Avenue and I‐10 Freeway 



S 

15 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 
 

 

Lot Size  0.92 acres 

Current Zoning   R‐S / Suburban Residential District 

Current Parcel Value 

*  Estimate:    $61,334  (Source:  CoStar  real  estate  data/single‐family  residential  land/5‐mile 
radius/$66,667 per acre ‐ average) 

Revenues Generated and Contractual Requirements 

None 

History of Environmental Contamination/Remediation 

None known 

Potential for Transit‐Oriented Development and Advancement of Planning Objectives 

None 

History of Development Proposals and Activity 

None 

Use and Disposition (Governmental Use; Future Development; Sale; Fulfill an Enforceable 
Obligation)   

Sale of Property.  The property is currently vacant and is zoned Suburban Residential District. The 
property  is  proposed  to  be  offered  for  sale  (proceeds  to  be  distributed  as  property  tax  to  the 
taxing  entities).    This  property  is  intended  to  be  sold  in  2014  at  its  current  estimated  value 
($61,334). 

Table 7.  Property Inventory — Property #6 (APN: 0173‐191‐16). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



S 

16 

Long‐Range Property Management Plan (Amended) 
Successor Agency to the Redlands Redevelopment Agency 

 

 

 

 

 

Department of Finance 
Property Inventory Sheet 

 



Successor Agency:  Redlands Successor Agency
County: San Bernardino 

LONG RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN: PROPERTY INVENTORY DATA 

HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)(B) HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)(D) HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)(F) HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)H)

No. Property Type Permissable Use
Permissable 
Use Detail

Acquisition 
Date 

Value at 
Time of 

Purchase
Estimated 

Current Value 
Value 
Basis

Date of 
Estimated 

Current 
Value 

Proposed 
Sale Value

Proposed 
Sale Date

Purpose for which 
property was acquired Address APN # Lot Size

Current 
Zoning

Estimate of Current 
Parcel Value 

Estimate 
of 

Income/Re
venue

Contractual 
requirements for 

use of 
income/revenue

History of environmental 
contamination, studies, 
and/or remediation, and 

designation as a 
brownfield site

Description of 
property's 

potential for 
transit 

oriented 
development

Advancement of 
planning 

objectives of the 
successor 

agency 
History of previous development 

proposals and activity 
1 Other Governmental Use Storm Drain 

Right-of-Way 
09/30/1987 $14,000 $55,386  Market 03/01/14 N/A N/A  Right-of-Way - Future 

Storm Drain 
Redlands Blvd. & 
Eureka St., 
Redlands, CA

0169-272-27 0.17928 acres M1 - Light 
Industrial

$55,386  N/A N/A None Known N/A Needed for 
easement for 
future storm drain

None

2 Vacant Lot/Land Governmental Use Future Public 
Parking

3/4/2008 $736,000 $452,936  Market 03/01/14 N/A N/A  Development of 
affordable housing 

Park Ave. and 
Division St

0170-191-39 2.393384 acres R-2/Multiple 
Family 
Residential

$452,936 N/A N/A None None Parking needed 
for park patrons

None

3 Commercial Future Development Public Transit 
Parking

05/18/2004 $443,170 $178,662  Market 03/01/14 N/A N/A  Future public parking for 
rail in the downtown area 
(City intends to reach 
compensation agreement 
with affected taxing 
entities based on value of 
property) 

31 Stuart Avenue, 
Redlands, CA

0169-281-19 0.592941 acres Specific 
Plan 
45/Town 
Center 
Historic

$178,662 $1,500 Month-to-Month 
License Agreement 
@ $1,500/month

None Known Will support 
public parking 
for future 
commuter rail 
stop

Parking needed 
for commuter rail 
patrons

None

4 Vacant Lot/Land Future Development Public Transit 
Parking

08/01/2003 $265,500 $145,352  Market 03/01/14 N/A N/A  Future public parking for 
rail in the downtown area 
(City intends to reach 
compensation agreement 
with affected taxing 
entities based on value of 
property) 

205 W. Stuart 
Avenue, Redlands, 
CA

0169-281-23 0.48257 acres Specific 
Plan 
45/Town 
Center 
Historic

$145,352 N/A N/A None Known Will support 
public parking 
for future 
commuter rail 
stop

Parking needed 
for commuter rail 
patrons

None

5 Commercial Sale of Property N/A 12/22/2006 $940,000.00 $320,000.00  Appraised 07/20/10 $320,000 2014  Future development. 330 Third Street, 
Redlands, CA

0169-281-47 
0169-281-48 
0169-281-49 
0169-281-50

0.67 acres Specific 
Plan 
45/Town 
Center 
Historic

$320,000.00 N/A N/A None noted or observed 
per the appraisal report.  
But due to the age of the 
structure, asbestos may 
be present and may 
require asbestos 
abatement in the future.  

None Sale of property A previous proposal to incorporate this 
property into a larger commercial 
development was submitted by Showprop 
Redlands, LLC in 2011.  However, the 
applicant was not able to meet the schedule 
of performance requirements outlined in the 
Conditional Property Disposition Agreement, 
thus invalidating the agreement and ending 
the proposed project.   

6 Vacant Lot/Land Sale of Property N/A 3/4/2008 $218,000 $61,334  Market 03/01/14 $61,334 2014  Development of 
affordable housing 

Cypress Ave N/O I-
10 Freeway

0173-191-16 0.92 acres R-S / 
Suburban 
Residential 
District

$61,334 N/A N/A None None None Proposal to build a two-story office building n 
2004.  Project denied by City Council; did not 
meet the General Plan zoning requirements.

HSC 34191.5 (c)(2) HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)(G)HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)(A) HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)(C) HSC 34191.5 (c)(1)(E)SALE OF PROPERTY



 AGENDA ITEM IV B 
OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING OF 06/19/14 

 
 

REQUEST FOR AGENCY ACTION 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. OB 2014-035; A 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD TO THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY OF THE CITY OF REDLANDS APPROVING THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2014-2015 SUCCESSOR AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET. 

 
MOTION:  
 
“I move approval of Resolution No. OB 2014-035.” 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff Recommends that the Oversight Board approve Resolution No. OB 2014-035.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Successor Agency Administrative Budget provides funds for activities related to the 
administration of the Successor Agency.  The source of funding for the Successor 
Agency Administrative Budget is the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (former 
tax increment revenues) and is capped at $125,000 per six-month reporting period. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A.  Resolution No. OB 2014-035 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. OB 2014-035 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 

CITY OF REDLANDS APPROVING THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 
FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JULY 1, 2014  

(ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 14-15-A) 
 
 WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands (“Redevelopment 
Agency”) was a redevelopment agency in the City of Redlands (“City”), duly created pursuant to 
the California Community Redevelopment Law (Part 1 (commencing with Section 33000) of 
Division 24 of the California Health and Safety Code) (“Redevelopment Law”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency was responsible for the administration of 
redevelopment activities within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 1X 26 (“AB 26”) was signed by the Governor on June 20, 2011 
and upheld to be constitutional by the California Supreme Court on December 29, 2011; and 
 
 WHEREAS AB 26 made certain changes to the Redevelopment Law including adding Part 
1.8 (commencing with Section 24 of the California Health and Safety Code (“Health and Safety 
Code”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 1, 2012, as a result of the Supreme Court’s decision, all California 
redevelopment agencies were dissolved, successor agencies were established as successor agencies 
to the former redevelopment agencies pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34173, and 
successor agencies are tasked with paying, performing and enforcing the enforceable obligations of 
the former redevelopment agencies and winding down the affairs of the former redevelopment 
agencies; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 27, 2012, the Governor of California signed Assembly Bill 1484 (“AB 
1484”) into law, making several substantive and technical amendments to AB 26 (AB 26 and AB 
1484 together referred to as the “Dissolution Law”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, on November 1, 2011, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 7809 
declaring itself as the successor agency to the former redevelopment agency of the City of 
Redlands (“Successor Agency”) upon the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34179 (“Section 34179”) establishes a 
seven (7) member local entity with respect to each successor agency and such entity is titled the 
“oversight board.”  The oversight board has been established for the Successor Agency (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Oversight Board”).  The duties and responsibilities of the Oversight Board are 
set forth in Health and Safety Code Sections 34179 through 34181; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(j) (“Section 34177(j)”) requires the 
Successor Agency to prepare an administrative budget for each six month fiscal period and submit 



 2 
 

the administrative budget to the Oversight Board for approval.  The administrative budget shall 
include all of the following: (i) estimated amounts for Successor Agency administrative costs for 
the upcoming six-month fiscal period; (ii) proposed sources of payment for Successor Agency 
administrative costs; and (iii) proposals for arrangements for administrative and operations services 
provided by the City or other entity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(k) (“Section 34117(k)”) requires the 
Successor Agency to provide to the San Bernardino County Auditor-Controller for each six-month 
fiscal period the administrative cost estimates from its approved administrative budget that are to be 
paid from property tax revenues (i.e. former tax increment revenues) deposited in the County’s 
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund established for the Successor Agency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, staff of the Successor Agency seeks the Oversight Board’s approval of the 
administrative budget for the six-month period beginning July 1, 2014 (“Administrative Budget 14-
15A”), in the form attached to the Resolution as Exhibit “A,” and the Oversight Board’s 
authorization to submit the approved Administrative Budget 14-15A to the Department of Finance 
for its approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this resolution have occurred; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Oversight Board of the Successor 

Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Oversight Board of the Successor Agency hereby finds and determines that 

the foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
 
Section 2.  The Successor Agency’s Administrative Budget 14-15A that is attached hereto 

as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 
 
Section 3.   The Executive Director, or his designee, is hereby authorized and directed to: (i)  

submit the approved Administrative Budget 14-15A to the Oversight Board for its review and 
approval; and (ii) submit to the San Bernardino County Auditor-Controller the administrative cost 
estimates from Administrative Budget 14-15A that are to be paid from property tax revenues 
deposited in the County’s Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund established for the Successor 
Agency; and (iii) take any and all other actions and execute any and all such other documents as are 
necessary, convenient or appropriate to comply with the Dissolution Law and to effectuate the 
intent of this Resolution on behalf of the Successor Agency. 

 
Section 4.  This Resolution shall take effect at the time and in the manner prescribed by 

Health and Safety Code section 34179(h).immediately upon its adoption. 
 
Section 6.  The Secretary shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution. 

 
 



 3 
 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Redlands held this 19th day 
of June, 2014 by the following vote:   
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Paul Foster, Chairperson 

Oversight Board of the Successor Agency 
       to the former Redevelopment Agency 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Linda McCasland 
Oversight Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
Successor Agency Administrative Budget 

July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 
 

 
 
 

Source of Funding: 
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
 

Employee/Administrative Costs Bond debt service administration 
 

2,717 

City Attorney Services Bond debt services advisory services 
 

720 

Contract for Tax Sharing Calculations Annual tax sharing calculation updates 
 

500 

Contract for Legal Services Legal advice on Agency dissolution 
 

1,200 

Employee/Administrative Costs Management of the Oversight Board 
 

1,686 

Lease of Office Space - Telephone Telephone and long distance service 
 

7,750 

Office Equipment Lease Multi-functional printing device contract 
 

2,400 

City Attorney Services Legal advice on disposition of real property 
 

1,350 

Staff Salaries and Benefits Successor Agency administration 
 

95,830 

Staff Overhead Successor Agency administration 
 

5,390 

Staff Retiree Charge Successor Agency administration 
 

366 

Information Technology Charge Successor Agency administration 
 

153 

Meetings and Professional Development Successor Agency administration 
 

570 

Travel and Reimbursement Successor Agency administration 
 

570 

Printing and Postage Successor Agency administration 
 

1,068 

Advertising (Public Notices) Successor Agency administration 
 

756 

Other Administrative/Office Costs Successor Agency administration 
 

1,974 

Total 125,000


	Agenda
	Resolution OB 2014-036
	Minutes of February 20, 2014

	Item IV A - Amended Long-Range Property Management Plan
	Reso_OB 2014-037_Amended PMP
	Exhibit A - Amended Long-Range Property Management Plan
	Cover
	Table of Contents
	Introduction
	Executive Summary
	Statement of Legal Requirements
	Property Inventory
	Retention of Property for Government Use
	Property #1 - Redlands Blvd & Eureka St
	Property #2 - Park Ave & Division St

	Properties for Other Uses
	Property #3 - 31 W. Stuart Ave
	Property #4 - 205 W. Stuart Ave
	Property #5 - 330 Third St
	Property #6 - E. Cypress & I-10 Freeway

	DOF Property Inventory Sheet
	Figures
	Figure 1. Property Overview Map

	Tables
	Table 1. Redlands Successor Agency - Summary of Property by Disposition Category
	Table 2. Property Inventory - Property #1 - APN: 0169-272-27
	Table 3.  Property Inventory - Property #2 - APN: 0170-191-39
	Table 4.  Property Inventory - Property #3 - APN: 0169-281-19
	Table 5.  Property Inventory - Property #4 - APN: 0169-281-23
	Table 6.  Property Inventory - Property #5 - APNs: 0169-281-47/48/49/50
	Table 7.  Property Inventory - Property #6 - APN: 0173-191-16




	Item IV B - Successor Agency Administrative Budget
	Resolution OB 2014-035
	Exhibit A - Successor Agency Administrative Budget





